
 

 

Collaborating Centres 
 
 

Arab Centre for the Studies of Arid Zones and Drylands (ACSAD) 
P.O. Box 2440 

Damascus, Syria 
www.acsad.org  

 
Arabian Gulf University (AGU) 

P.O. Box 26671 
Manama, Bahrain 
www.agu.edu.bh  

 
Asian Development Bank 

ADB Avenue, 
Mandaluyong City 1550, Philippines 

www.adb.org 
 

Asian Institute of Technology (AIT) 
School of Environment, Resources and Development 

P.O. Box 4, Klong Luang, 
Pathumthani 12120, Thailand 

www.ait.ac.th 
 

Bangladesh Centre for Advanced Studies (BCAS) 
House No. 10, Road No. 16 A Gulshan 1 

Dhaka - 1212, Bangladesh 
www.bcas.net 

 
Water Center for the Humid Tropics of Latin America and the Caribbean (CATHALAC) 

111 Ciudad del Saber, Clayton, Panamá 
P.O. Box 0843-03102, Panamá 

www.cathalac.org; www.servir.net 
 

Commission for Environmental Cooperation of North America (CEC) 
393, rue St-Jacques Quest, Suite 200 
Montréal, Québec, Canada, H2Y 1N9 

www.cec.org 

http://www.acsad.org/
http://www.agu.edu.bh/
http://www.adb.org/
http://www.ait.ac.th/
http://www.bcas.net/
http://www.servir.net/
http://www.cec.org/


 
Centre for Environment and Development for the Arab Region and Europe (CEDARE) 

2 El Hegaz St., Heliopolis 
P.O. Box 1057 Heliopolis Bahary, Cairo, Egypt 

www.cedare.int 
 

Central European University (CEU) 
Nador u. 9, Budapest H-1051, Hungary 

www.ceu.hu/envsci 
 

Centro de Investigaciones de la Economía Mundial (CIEM) 
Calle 22 No. 309 entre 3ª y 5ª Av. Miramar 

La Habana 13, Cuba 
www.ciem.cu 

 
The Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organization (CSIRO) 

GPO Box 284, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
www.csiro.au 

 
Development Alternatives 

111/9-Z, Kishangarh 
Vasant Kunj 

New Delhi – 110070 
www.devalt.org 

 
Environmental Policies Institute (Instituto de Políticas Ambientales) 

Costa Rica 
www.ipa.cr 

 
European Environment Agency (EEA) 

Kongens Nytorv 6, DK-1050 
Copenhagen, Denmark 

www.eea.europa.eu 
 

ETH Zürich 
Institut für Umweltentscheidungen /Institute of Environmental Decisions (IED) 

Weinbergstrasse 35,ETH Zentrum WEH G5 
CH-8092 Zürich 
www.wif.ethz.ch 

 
Gateway Antarctica GRID-Christchurch 

Centre for Antarctic Studies and Research 
University of Canterbury 

Private Bag 4800 
Christchurch, New Zealand 
www.gridc.canterbury.ac.nz 

 

http://www.cedare.int/
http://www.ceu.hu/envsci
http://www.ciem.cu/
http://www.csiro.au/
http://www.devalt.org/
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http://www.wif.ethz.ch/
http://www.gridc.canterbury.ac.nz/


GRID-Arendal 
Postboks 183 

N-4802 Arendal 
Norway 

www.grida.no 
 

Indian Ocean Commission (IOC) 
Q4 Avenue Sir Guy Forget 

P.O. Box 7 Quatre Bornes, Mauritius 
www.coi-info.org 

 
Institute for Global Environmental Strategies (IGES) 
Long-term Perspective and Policy Integration Project 
Institute for Global Environmental Strategies (IGES) 

2108-11 Kamiyamaguchi, Hayama, Kanagawa, 240-0115, Japan 
www.iges.or.jp 

 
Instituto Brasileiro do Meio Ambiente e dos Recursos Naturais Renováveis/ 

Brazilian Institute of the Environment and Natural Renewable Resources (IBAMA) 
SCEN Trecho 2, Ed. Sede, Brasilia, Brazil 

www.ibama.gov.br 
 

International Centre for Sustainable Development (Centro Internacional para el 
Desarrollo Sostenible) 

Clayton, Ciudad del Saber, Edificio 104 
www.cidesint.org/index.php?lang=en 

 
International Institute for Sustainable Development (IISD) 

161 Portage Avenue East, 6th Floor 
Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada, R3B 0Y4 

www.iisd.org 
 

IUCN - The World Conservation Union 
Rue Mauverney 28, CH-1196 Gland, Switzerland 

www.iucn.org 
 

Moscow State University (MSU) 
Moscow State University (MSU) 

119899 Moscow, Russia 
www.msu.ru 

 
National Environmental Management Authority (NEMA) 

P.O. Box 22255, Kampala, Uganda 
www.nemaug.org 
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National Institute for Environmental Studies (NIES) 

16-2 Onogawa, Tsukuba, 305-0053, Japan 
www.nies.go.jp 

 
Netherlands Environmental Assessment Agency (PBL) 

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 
PO Box 303, 3721 MA Bilthoven, The Netherlands 

www.mnp.nl 
 

Network for Environment and Sustainable Development in Africa (NESDA) 
24 PO. 95 Guichet Annexe 

Abidjan, Cote d'Ivoire 
www.nesda.kabissa.org 

 
Red Mercosur de Investigaciones Económicas 

Edificio Mercosur, 3er. Piso - Luis Piera 1992 - Montevideo, Uruguay 
coordinacion@redmercosur.org 

www.redmercosur.com.uy/home/ 
 

Scientific Committee on Problems of the Environment (SCOPE) 
51 Boulevard de Montmorency 

75016 Paris, France 
www.icsu-scope.org 

 
Scientific Information Centre (SIC) 

Scientific Information Center (SIC) of Interstate Sustainable Development Commission (ISDC) 
International Fund for Saving the Aral Sea (IFAS) 

National Institute of Deserts, Flora and Fauna of Turkmenistan 
15, Bitarap Turkmenistan Str. 

74400 Ashkhabad, Turkmenistan 
http://www.eco-portal.kz/ 

 
The Pacific Regional Environmental Programme (SPREP) 

P.O. Box 240, Apia, Samoa 
www.sprep.org 

 
Musokotwane Environment Resource Centre for Southern Africa 

Southern African Research and Documentation Centre (SARDC-IMERCSA) 
15 Downie Ave, Belgravia 

P.O. Box 5690, Harare, Zimbabwe 
www.sardc.net 

 
Ministry of Environment Protection 

Department of International Cooperation 
No. 115 Xizhimen Nei Nanxiaojie, Beijing 100035, P. R. China 

http://english.mep.gov.cn/ 

http://www.nies.go.jp/
http://www.mnp.nl/
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http://www.redmercosur.com.uy/home/
http://www.icsu-scope.org/
http://www.eco-portal.kz/
http://www.sprep.org/
http://www.sardc.net/
http://english.mep.gov.cn/


 
Peking University 

Yiheyuan #5 
100871, Beijing 100871 

China 
http://english.pku.edu.cn/ 

 
Stockholm Environment Institute (SEI) 

11 Arlington Street 
Boston, MA 02116-3411, USA 

www.sei.se 
 

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) 
16/151 Muang Thong Thani, Bond Street,  

Bangpood, Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120, Thailand 
www.tei.or.th 

 
The Energy and Resources Institute (TERI) 

Darbari Seth Block, Habitat Place, Lodhi Road 
New Delhi 110 003, India 

www.teri.res.in 
 

The Regional and International Networking Group (RING) 
International Institute for Environment and Development (IIED) 

3 Endsleigh Street 
London WC1H 0DD, United Kingdom 

www.iied.org 
 

The Regional Environmental Center for Central and Eastern Europe (REC) 
Ady Endre út 9-11 

2000 Szentendre, Hungary 
www.rec.org 

 
UNEP-WCMC 

United Nations Environment Programme –  
World Conservation Monitoring Centre 

219 Huntingdon Road, Cambridge 
CB3 0DL, UK 

www.unep-wcmc.org 
 

Universidad del Pacífico 
Av. Salaverry 2020 Jesús María, Lima 11, Perú 

www.up.edu.pe 
 

University of South Pacific 
Pacific Centre for Environment and Sustainable Development 

Luacala Bay Lower Campus 

http://english.pku.edu.cn/
http://www.sei.se/
http://www.tei.or.th/
http://www.teri.res.in/
http://www.iied.org/
http://www.rec.org/
http://www.unep-wcmc.org/
http://www.up.edu.pe/


P.O. Box 1168, Suva, Fiji Islands 
http://www.usp.ac.fj 

 
University of the West Indies (UWI) 

UWI Centre for Resource Management and Environmental Studies (CERMES) 
Cave Hill Campus 

Barbados 
http://www.cavehill.uwi.edu/ 

 
UWI Mona Campus, 13 Gibraltar Campus Way 

Kingston 7, Jamaica 
www.mona.uwi.edu/ 

 
UWI St. Augustine Campus 

Port of Spain, Trinidad and Tobago 
www.sta.uwi.edu/fsa/lifesciences/ 

Universidad Federal Rio de Janeiro 
Instituto Alberto Luiz Coimbra de Pós-graduação e Pesquisa de Engenharia COPPE/UFRJ) 

www.coppe.ufrj.br/ 
 

World Resources Institute (WRI) 
10 G Street, NE, Suite 800 

Washington, D.C. 20002, USA 
www.wri.org 
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